
PRIME 
January 6, 2020 

Corporate Relationship Department 
Bombay Stocl{ Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
FOil, Mumbai 400001 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Rc: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the 
information pertaining to Stop Transfer: 

Stop Folio No Name 
Transfet· 

Date 

03-01-2020 CO l083 CHANDRAKALA 
C SHETTY 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

Aj~, @Iah..~ 

Com~~e:£f. 
(ACS-14359) 

Prime Securities Limited 
1109/ 1110, Maker Chambers V, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021. 

CIN: L67120MH1982PLC026724 
www.primesec.com 

Certificate Distinctive 
No No 

2784 404826 -
405025 

No. of Reason 
Shares 

200 Lost by 
Holder 

Tel: +91 -22- 6184 2525 
Fax: +91 -22-24970777 



1

Vijendra Dubey 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 04 January 2020 04:01
To: ajay@primesec.com; vijendra@primesec.com
Cc: ganapati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID1224.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Prime Securities Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

03 Jan 
2020     

C01083    CHANDRAKALA C 
SHETTY    

2784    404826 - 
405025    

200    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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3()1h Dec 2019 

To, 

link Intlme PVL ltd ., 

(Unit. Prime Sec4,[!tres ltd .l, 
e-101, 247 Park. 

lBS Marg, Vikhroh (West), 
Mumbar - 400083 . 

Dear Sirs, 

Chandra kala Goverdhan Shetty 
H·I Konark Estates, 

Opp Poona Club, 
Pune - 411001 

Mobile: +91 -937]006631 

Reference No: RE107187 

Dear Sirs, 
Sub: Lost Prime Securities limited Share Certificate _ Folios (01083 & COI085 

I, Mrs. Chandra kala G Shetty, hold shares of Prime SeCurities ltd . under ledger Folio Nos. C01083 & 
COI085 (200 shares under each folio). 

However, I have misplaced the Share Certificates, Please Issue me new Certificates in lieu of the lost ones. 

Please find attached my self·attested PAN copy and Aadhaar Card copy. 

Thank you, 

Yours truly. 

ChandrakaJa G Shetty 

LI N K I'nfi'mEr'" 
NUNBAI"- 400 083, 

'j zaza 
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• _ , _.,.". (PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER 

--._ .. 

ACQPS5651R -."'" CHANDRAKALA GOVEROtiAN 
SHETTV 

IiIIn -'I "'" II'~ 1>£1I1i Nk", 

KANTHAPPA SHeTlV 

- I. 

,;;- l ....... J../w... Poll- [+-I f.' ~ ~ 
1M h~ 'b r""", ~~~ Qyy 
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'~ .. ... ". .. . ~:::.d •• ,. 

:ii;:~ij4j'i:(1 iPmi I Enrollment No 1171102045196768 

To, 
~ '""'r.t;m 
Chandrakal.'l Goverdhan Sheuy 
H·t ,Konark Eslates 

N 10 Bund Garden Road 

~
~ Oppsite Poona Club LId . Camp 

Pune ClCy 
Pune Pune 
MaharaShtra 411 00 1 

Ref. 2281 05F 12814231281824/ P 

1111 11[111111111]1 111111 11111111 
UE549511860IN 

3tIQ<'11 3t1tm: ~ / Your Aadh,aar 

5533 0305 7357 
31l'Em - ijllfl~ IfIOlijl'ql ~Cbl{ 

'--- ----- -- -------- -- -- ----------- -----------x---
I 'I1Tffl - - ---

~":.~;'. IIj·" 

~~R;!fi 
Chandrakala Goverdhan Shelly 

;r::qi!li / YearoIB,r1h : 1939 

'" I Female 

--
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